

From: Loy, Maggie A
To: [Gungle, Ashley](#)
Cc: [Fogg, Mindy](#)
Subject: RE: Biological Evaluation of the Proposed Soitec Mitigation Site, San Diego County, California.
Date: Wednesday, December 04, 2013 11:57:00 AM

It is interesting that they mention the McCain Valley I-8 Underpass to the north! It is not mentioned in the EIR related to LanE but it is on that site.

From: Gungle, Ashley
Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2013 11:22 AM
To: Fogg, Mindy; Hingtgen, Robert J; Loy, Maggie A
Subject: FW: Biological Evaluation of the Proposed Soitec Mitigation Site, San Diego County, California.

FYI

From: Hays, Heather [mailto:heather_hays@fws.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2013 10:50 AM
To: patrick.brown@soitec.com
Cc: gail.sevrens@wildlife.ca.gov; eric.weiss@wildlife.ca.gov; Gungle, Ashley; Eric Porter
Subject: Biological Evaluation of the Proposed Soitec Mitigation Site, San Diego County, California.

--

Heather Hays
Office Assistant
Carlsbad Fish and Wildlife Office
2177 Salk Avenue, Suite 250
Carlsbad, CA 92008
760-431-9440 x280
760-431-9624 (fax)